## **MEETING MINUTES**

# ROCKY MOUNTAIN CHAPTER VIETNAM HELICOPTER PILOTS ASSOCIATION 21 APRIL 2021

**Call to Order**: Dale House, President, called the meeting to order at 1004 hrs at the Zoom video conferencing meeting. The proctor for the Zoom meeting was Charles Bogle. The President, Dale House, noted that those present represented a quorum for voting purposes.

We had a pre-meeting Wellness Check. No one reported serious conditions.

#### **Attendees:**

Bill Bates Al Harinck Doug Neil

Rick Beaver Dale House Terry Olson

Charles Bogle Don Kent Bill Robie

Ted Carrico Cliff Lawson Dan Walker

Carlo Cavalluzzi George Mayl

John Hargleroad Jim McNamee

\_\_\_\_\_

Dale House led the chapter in The Pledge of Allegiance.

**Meeting Minutes:** The March 2021 Meeting Minutes that were posted on the RMCVHPA WEB site were discussed. *Moved to approve*, by John Hargleroad and seconded by Ted Carrico, unanimous approval.

**Treasurer's Report:** The Treasurer's report for March was presented by Jim McNamee. Jim reported a slow month; \$100 going to the Gen-

eral Fund and \$42 to the museum. Registration fee for the trailer was paid, \$109 and change.

Moved to Approve, by Don Kent and seconded by Carl Cavalluzzi, unanimous approval.

#### **Old Business:**

# Clothing, Models, and HWM Clothing:

- •Carlo Cavalluzzi indicated that coins and patches are available and in good supply. Member clothing is getting low but he cannot order additional inventory until he receives more orders. A single XL short sleeve tan shirt is available for \$10 and a black long sleeve shirt was available for \$10 and claimed by George Mayl.
- •Dale House reported that face masks are available. Get in touch with Dale if you want a mask. John Hargleroad is waiting for his mask to arrive.
- •Bill Robie said that six models are on display at the barber shop, no sales yet but they do get a lot of attention.
- •The RMCVHPA museum will not be at The Traveling Wall at Veterans Park in Fort Collins due to COVID restrictions and considerations. The July 4th celebration in Golden will be addressed at a later date.
  - Don Kent noted that there is a traveling WALL sponsored by the VVA scheduled for Brighton in September.
  - Charles Bogle noted that there is also a traveling WALL scheduled for Walsenburg, CO.
- •The VHPA national reunion in Charlotte, NC is scheduled for August 3-6. Reservations are *NOT* open at this time. Look for further announcements in the National VHPA WEB site.

The national reunion for 2022 is scheduled in Tampa, FL;

2023 in San Antonio, TX: 2024 in Reno, NV. Denver has not been rescheduled.

- **Huey 369:** John Hargleroad moved two donate \$1000 to the Huey 369 project seconded by Don Kent, approved by majority vote.
- Local Huey Project: There was extensive discussion concerning Mike Silva and John Mulvey's Huey project centered around chapter and individual money donations, possible nose art considerations, flight status, time to complete, future plans and volunteer status. It was ultimately decided that Terry Olson would contact Mike and John and report back as to where their project stands at the next chapter meeting.

### **New Business:**

In person Chapter meetings at Post 1 is being considered providing Post 1 has capable WiFi for a simultaneous Zoom meeting. George Mayl volunteered to talk with Post 1 management and report back to Dale. He will also check to see if Post 1 provides lunch on Tuesdays.

**Next Meeting Changed from Wednesday to Tuesday:** 18 May 2021 at 1000 hrs via Zoom and "In Person" at American Legion Post 1 was proposed pending report back from George Mayl. Charles Bogle will provide the Zoom Invitation.

**Adjournment:** Meeting adjourned at 11:20 HRS.

Minutes Submitted by Doug Neil, Secretary: dneil196@gmail.com